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Case Note: (149899976) 47E(d)
Case Note
ID: 149899976
Date Created: 30 Apr 2010 15:27
Title: s 47E(d)
Note Type: GENERAL
Applies To: S4TE(c)
Details:
From: SATE(c)
Sent: 30/04/2010 3:15:38 PM
To: S4TE(d)
Cc SA7E(c)
Subject: s 47E(d) SEC=IN-CONFIDENCE]
s 33(a)(iii), s 47E{d)
S47E(c)

s47E(c)
| appreciate your assistance in this matter.
Regards
S47E(c)

S47E(c)
TEAM LEADER HEAD OFFICE INVESTIGATIONS
CRIME OPERATIONS
Tel S4TE(c)
www.atp.qov.au
Involvements:
Case ID Log # Title Created By Date Created

3725206 867 OPERATION SOLIS AFP2977 30 Apr 2010 15:27
Attachments:

The information contained in this report is not to be disseminated to a third party or to be used in such a way as to
prejudice an ongoing investigation by the AFP. Should any information provided in this report fall within the ambit of a
freedom of information request, a subpoena, summons to produce or similar process, the AFP should be consulted before

releasing information.

LEX 2064

FOLIO 1
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Australian Federal Police - Production Page:2 of 2
Case Note: (149899976) s 47E(d)
ID Object Type J Title Created By Date Created
6216048 CORRESPONDENCE s 47E(d) AFP2977 30 Apr 2010 15:27

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

FOLIO 2
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Australian Federal Police - Production Page:1 of 1
Case Note: (149901113) INTN - OP Solis - s 47E(d)
Case Note
ID: 149901113
Date Created: 03 May 2010 11:59
Title: INTN - OP Solis - s 47E(d)
Note Type: INTERNATIONAL
Applies To: s47E(c)
Details:
Classification
In-Confidence
Title
OP Solis - s 47E(d)
Does the enquiry relate to offences that may attract the death penalty
No

Request Description
A s47E(d) ~as sent to AGD on Friday 30 April 2010.

Background (Infomation to Assist the Request)
Op Solis - Investigation surrounding the deaths of five journalists.in East Timor (Balibo 5).

Outcome of Request
For information
Approved by
s47E(c)
Do you acknowledge the above?
Yes

Involvements:

Case ID Log # Title Created By Date Created
3725206 871 OPERATION SOLIS : AFP2977 03 May 2010 11:59
Attachments:
1D Object Type | Title Created By Date Created
4609988 TASK s 47E(d) AFP2977 03 May 2010 12:08

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

LEX 2064 FOLIO 3
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SATE(c)

From: S4TE(c)

Sent: Tuesday, 18 May 2010 4:28 PM
To: SATE(c)

Subject: FW: Operation Solis [SEC=IN-CONFIDENCE]
Categories: IN-CONFIDENCE

For info
S47E(c)
PEKFUOKMING I|HE DUILES UF MANAGEK, SPECIAL REFERENCES
CRIME OPERATIONS
s47E(c)
www.afp.gov.au
From: S47E(c)
Sent: Tuesday, 18 May 2010 4:27 PM
To:
Cc: sS47E(c)
Subject: RE: Operation Solis [SEC=IN-CONFIDENCE]
IN-CONFIDENCE
Thanks s47E(c)
We will continue to progress the request, and, S47E(d)
S47E(d)
SATE(c)
S47E(c)
From: S47E(c) afg.gov.au]
Sent: Tuesdav. 18 May 2010 4:22 PM
To:
Cc: S47E(c)

Subject: FW: Operation Solis [SEC=IN-CONFIDENCE]

S47E(c)

s42, s4TE(d)

Kind regards,
S47E(c)

S47E(c)
PERFORMING THE DUTIES UF MANAGEK, SrciAL REFERENCES
CRIME OPERATIONS

S47E(c)

WWW LGl yuy.Lau

19/05/2038, FOLIO 12
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From: S47E(C)
Sent: Mandav 17 May 2010 3:48 PM
To: S47E(c)

Subject: FW: Operation Solis [SEC=IN-CONFIDENCE]

S47E(c)
s42. sATE(d)
Regards
S4TE(c)
S47E(c)

A/COORDINATOR HEAD OFFICE INVESTIGATIONS
FDTME NDERATIONS

| SATE(C)

I www.afp.gov.au

From: s47E(c)

Sent: Monday, 1/ May 2010 9:47 AM
To

Cc S4TE(c)

Subject: FW: Operation Solis [SEC=IN-CONFIDENCE]
Morning Gentleman

Here is CDPP's advice.

SATE(c)

s47E(c)
FEDERAL AGEN I
I CRIME OPERATIONS
i s47E(c)
www.alp.gov.au

From: S47E(c)

Sent: Fridav. 14 Mav 2U1U 4:41 PM

To: SATE(c)

Subject: Operation Solis [SEC=IN-CONFIDENCE]

S47E(c)

19/G5£20042 FOLIO 13
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Please find attached my advice.
Regards

S47E(c)

s47E(c)

The information contained in this message and in any attachments is privileged and confidential and intended only for the use of the
addressee. You should not read, copy, use or disclose this information without authorisation. If you are not the intended reciPient of this
message, please e-mail the sender inmediately and delete this message. Any unauthorised dissemination, disclosure, copying or use of

the contents of this message is prohibited and may result in legal action.

If you have received this transmission in error please
notify us immediately by return e-mail and delete ali
copies. If this e-mail or any attachments have been sent
to you in error, that error does not constitute waiver

of any confidentiality, privilege or copyright in respect

of information in the e-mail or attachments.

19/052006x FOLIO 14
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Australian Federal Police - Production ; Page:1 of 2

Case Note: (149966396) Op Solis s47E@)

Case Note

ID: 149966396

Date Created: 28 Jun 2010 09:09
Title: Op Solis s47E(d)
Note Type: GENERALI

Applies To: S47E(c)
Details:

25/6/2010 - 1500hrs

s33(a)(iii), 47E(d)

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

LEX 2064 FOLIO 18
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Australian Federal Police - Production

Case Note: (149966396) Op Solis s47E@)

AFP

" RUSTAALN FIOOUL POUCE

Page:2 of 2

Many thanks for your assistance today and please let me know if you have any queries.

Kind regards
S4TE(c)

Involvements:

Case ID Log # Title Created By Date Created
3725206 897 OPERATION SOLIS AFP10547 28 Jun 2010 09:09
Attachments: )

iD Object Type | Title Created By Date Created
6292518 |CORRESPONDENCE Op SOLIS AFP10547 28 Jun 2010 09:11

=iA

6292521 |CORRESPONDENCE 547':"“5:‘ SOLIS-{WORD FORMAT) AFP10547 28 Jun 2010 09:12

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

FOLIO 19
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